



## Quiear Jiang

*Regulatory Affairs Consultant*

Consultant at Emergo Group Beijing since February 2010.

More than 4 years of experience in the Medical device registration and certification field, familiar with China SFDA registration and European certificates, testing units according to IEC60601-1 and drafting reports. Experienced in drafting the technical file for EC certificate and registration files for the SFDA.

### **EXPERIENCE:**

- Regulatory Affairs Consultant, Jyton & Emergo (Beijing ) Medical Technology Co., Ltd. - February 2010 to Present
- Certification Engineer , Beijing Toplaser Technology Co., Ltd. - March 2008 - February 2010
- Registration assistance , Beijing Eminence Technology Co., Ltd. - May 2007 - March 2008

### **AREA OF EXPERTISE:**

- China SFDA registration.
- EC certificate and familiar with IEC 60601-1series, IEC 60335 series.
- Familiar with technical files, drafting the Essential requirement checklist

### **TRAINING and CERTIFICATIONS:**

- Attend ISO 13485 training
- Attend SGS RoHS training and get two certificate

### **EDUCATION:**

- Bachelor Degree, Biomedical Engineering (Beijing University of Technology)